CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW BUILDING OF THE FACULTY OF
ORGANIZATIONAL SCIENCES IN BELGRADE
(PROCUREMENT NO. 10P/30-2019/RD)

Clarification no. 5

Issued on November 1, 2019

Regarding the list of question that the Purchaser, Public Investment Management Office Belgrade,
No. 'l Nemanjina street, have received from the potential bidders, concerning the procurement
procedure: Construction of a New Building of the Faculty of Organizational Sciences in Belgrade
no. IOP/30-2019/RD, we give you the following answers:

Question 1:

In clarification No. I, issued on October 28, 2019, Question 3 of the other bidder was about
Performance certificate, and it says:

Can we submit the Usage Permit as documentary evidence for the performed works on facilities
Jrom 2015 1o the present, instead of Performance Certificates, since some of the investors for
whom we performed works, went bankrupt and are unable to verify the Performance
Certificates?

We found this question unclear.
Usage permit does not confirm that specific contractor has ended all of his works in time, and in

accordance with contract conditions.
Kindly, confirm Performance certificate shall be document that constitute acceptance of the works-

“Zapisnik o primopredaji”.

Answer 1:

The Taking-Over Certificate can be submitted instead of the Performance certificate, if it
undoubtedly proves that the Contractor (bidder) has completed all his obligations under the
Contract, as well as, it is signed by the representative of the Contracting Authority.

Question 2:

In tender documentation, Personnel capabilities, tenderer must provide evidence for following:

The Tenderer must have at least 150 (one hundred and fifty) persons employed with the bidder on
the day of tender opening, necessary for the performance of the contract (e.g. construction works,
electricall workers, civil workers and support workers).

Please confirm that the evidence for this qualification is certificate issued by central registry of
compulsory social insurance.




Also, please confirm the date of the certificate issuance.

Answer 2:

For the Tenderers from the Employer’s Country the evidences can be the Notice on the successful
receipt of tax return by electronic means and a copy of the individual tax return for taxes and
deductible contributions (EBP-PURS) with the status of borrowing by the BOP on the date of
making the statement: 0,00 RSD for the one month of the two months preceding the month of
tender opening or the certificate issued by central registry of compulsory social insurance for the
one month of the two months preceding the month of tender opening or other evidence that prove
these qualification criteria.

Question 3:

Could you please provide us with details of the design of the construction (benches including seats)
for the amphitheatre?

Answer 3.

There is sufficient level of the information in the tender in terms of preparing offer in the
following files:

Scope of design part E. Amphitheater on the first and second floor.pdf, as well as in the bill of
quantities part E. FIRE PROTECTION EQUIPMENT AND AMPHITEATERS.xls

The certain additional execution details will be clarified with beneficiary during the execution of
the works.

Question 4:

How the sockets are intended to be installed in the benches (according to the descriptions from
the BoQ, each benc should be equipped with the single schuko socket) ?

Answer 4.

The certain additional execution details of sockets installation will be clarified with beneficiary
during the execution of the works. At this moment the only available data are figures below. The
approximate position of the sockets can be seen at the figures 1 and 3.
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Figure 4.




Question 5:

Does the submitting of the Extract from Register of bidders, provided by Serbian Business Register
Agency releasing us of the provding document u under: Qialification Form 3.5.8 Litigation
history?

It the answer is no, please give us clarification of the condition: Tenderers, all partners and
subcontractors must provide evidence, in accordance with the law in countries in which they are
established, not to fall into the categories listed in the data for qualification, item 5. Date of
evidence submitted papers must not be older than 60 days before the deadline for submission of
tenders. And also please us with information what is under Item 5?

Answer 5:
All tenderers are obliged to submit the Form no. 3.5.8 that is filled in required data, if any.

Next to Form no. 3.5.8, they also need to provide evidence, in accordance with the law of the
country in which they are established, not to fall into the categories that are mentioned in this
qualification criteria (point 5). Date of evidence submitted papers must not be older than 60 days
before the deadline for submission of tenders.

For the Tenderers from the Employer’s Country, i.e. the Tenders registered in Register of bidders,
whose functioning is entrusted to Serbian Business Register Agency, according to Public
Procurement Law of Serbia, shall be considered fulfilling this qualification criteria (point 5) and
no related documentary evidences should be submitted. They are also obliged to submit the Form

no. 3.5.8.
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